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MEMORANDUM
TO: Environmental Review Commission

Fiscal Research Division

FROM: Joy Hicks, Senior Director for Governmental Affairs and Policy
NC Department of Environmental Quality

SUBJECT: PFAS Recovery Fund Status Quarterly Report, September 2020

Session Law 2018-5 established the PFAS Recovery Fund, including Section 13.1(d) that provides funding for local
government units to assist with planning and analyzing water lines to serve impacted areas. This quarterly report

provides the status of grant funding under Section 13.1(d).

Effective June 30, 2020, S.L. 2020-79, Sec. 9 transferred and reallocated the entire $2 million fund balance in the

PFAS Recovery Fund as follows:

Funding Amount | Recipient Purpose

$837,755 Compensatory Mitigation Fund Dissolving conservation easement in
Alamance County

$200,000 Oil or Other Hazardous Substances | For use by DEQ to investigate and remediate

Pollution Protection Fund petroleum product discharges in NC waters

that are ineligible for other funding

$100,000 MountainTrue Recreational water quality testing

$500,000 Town of Maysville Remediation, modification, reconstruction,
or replacement of a contaminated public
water supply well

$100,000 Town of Benson Water and wastewater infrastructure project

$100,000 Town of Angier Water and wastewater infrastructure project

$162,245 Town of Kenansville Water and wastewater infrastructure project
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